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November 23, 2010 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO: LME Directors 

FROM: Steve Jordan      
 
RE: SFY 2011 1st Quarter Performance Contract Report 
 
  
This memo is to transmit the State Fiscal Year 2011 First Quarter Performance Contract (PC) 
Report. 
 
The Performance Contract report highlights individual and collective LMEs’ submission of reports 
and data required in the SFY 2011 Performance Contract Reports/Data document.  The document is 
available on the web at: http://www.ncdhhs.gov/mhddsas/performanceagreement/index.htm. This 
report includes measures tracked in the Information Management, Analysis and Reporting Section.  
 

If you have any questions or concerns about the report, please do not hesitate to let us know by 
contacting your assigned LME Liaison. 
 

SJ/tbq 
 
cc:   Secretary Lanier M. Cansler       Sharnese Ransome 
 Michael Watson       Lisa Hollowell 
 Beth Melcher       Shawn Parker 
   DMH/DD/SAS Leadership Team    Kaye Holder   
      DMH/DD/SAS Management Leadership Team  Renee McCoy 
      Yvonne Copeland       Pam Kilpatrick 
       Rebecca Troutman      John Dervin 
      MH Commission Chair      LME QI Directors 
       The Coalition Chair      LME Liaisons  
 SCFAC Chair      

         


